“ MUNICIPALITY OF MATI. _G ol
Promnce of Sorsogon

Memorandum No. 037 - 2023

TO: MAVENTA OFFCIERS AND MEMBERS
FROM: THE LOCAL CHIEF EXECUTIVE
SUBJECT: MEETING

DATE: MARCH 19, 2023

Greetings!

Please be informed that we will be having a meeting on Wednesday, April 19, 2023 at 2:00
o'clock in the afternoon at the Matnog Auditorium, Caloocan Matnog, Sorsogon. This is in
relation to the economic impact of the implementation of Blue Lane Ordinance here in our
municipality.

Your attendance is highly required. Thank you and more power!

pal Administrator



¥Repubic of the Phiippin=<5
“ MUNICIPALITY OF MATN 3
Provmce of 5°rsogon

Jia A

4 OFFICE OE.THE UNICIP MAYOR e

MemorandumNo 037-2023

TO: MAVENTA OFFCIERS AND MEMBERS
FROM: THE LOCAL CHIEF EXECUTIVE
SUBJECT: MEETING

DATE: MARCH 19,2023

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

Your attendance is highly required, Thank you and more power!

By the -au ity of the Mayor:




